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Dr. Y/.H. Hatcher,
Biological Building,

McGill University.

Dear Dr. Hatcher,

I have received your letter of the 23rd 

instant and now wish to say that my hours on the time table at 

pres nt are quite satisfactory to me. The small advanced 

class is given from eleven to one on Monday after I have had the

week-end to prepare, and the junior class on Tuesday, Thursday 

and Saturday from ten to eleven, leaving me two hours each 

morning for my usual routine work. Perhaps I may add, nowever,

that it does not seem to me that personal convenience 

principle upon which a time table should be conducted# and I should 

be very willing to change to other hours if advisable. I am 

enclosing the sheet which you sent me.

Yours verv truly.

Dean

Enel •


